CITY OF JAMESTOWN
102 3RD AVENUE SE
JAMESTOWN, ND 58401
701-252-5900 TELEPHONE
701-252-5903 FAX

NOTICE

TO: All Local News Media
CableServices: news@Kkcsitv.com
Dakota Central Telecom: dctv@daktel.com
KQDJ: bigdog@daktel.com
JstnSun — Kathy Steiner: ksteiner@jamestownsun.com
news@amfmradio.biz
jasonmetko@amfmradio.biz

DATE: June 17, 2020
FROM: Sarah Hellekson, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Open Positions on Various City Committees/Boards

The City of Jamestown is currently accepting applications for the following:

e 1 open position on the Planning Commission—5-year terms to August 2025

Anyone interested in serving on the above committees/boards should complete an
“Application for Appointment”. The application may be obtained in person at City
Hall, 102 3@ Ave SE, Jamestown, ND, by calling 701-252-5900 or online at
jamestownnd.org and select government tab/city committees to download the form.

The application should be returned by July 17, 2020 to:

City of Jamestown

Attn: Appointments

102 3" Avenue SE
Jamestown, ND 58401-4205
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